HOLLY TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED AGENDA
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
December 17, 2025 6:30 PM
Holly Township Hall (Upstairs)
102 Civic Dr. Holly, Michigan 48442

CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester  Jennifer Ryan Derek Burton
' Ryan Matson Michael McCanney Richard Kinnamon

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — November 19, 2025.

2. Approval of Financial Statement — November 2025.

3. Approval of Bills for Payment — December 2025

4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
A. N.O.CF.A. Special Meeting Minutes — November12, 2025.
B. Planning Commission Minutes - November 12, 2025,
C. DBuilding Permits — November 2025,
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — NA,

5. Communications: None.

All itemns listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not require discussion by the Township
Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be
removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business,

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
PRESENTATIONS: None.
REPORTS: TRUSTEES CLERK TREASURER SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Only. Members of the public can address the Board, on agenda items only,
once recognized by the Supervisor. Comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. The board may extend this time by a
majority vote. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public shall state their name and address for the record. A
second public comment is available afier New Business for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

OLD BUSINESS — None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. New Township Hall Construction Manager Proposal.

2. Rose Hill Center Hope in Motion SK Run — Proposed Resolution 2025-20.
3. Stiffs Mill Pond — Proposed Resolution 2025-21.

4, 2025-2026 Budget Amendments - Proposed Resolution 2025-22.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT






Holly Township
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of November 19, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Kullis called the Regular Meeting of the Holly Township Board of
Trustees to order at 6:30 pm located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102 Civic Drive, Holly,
Michigan 48442.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Members Present:

George Kullis, Karin Winchester, Jennifer Ryan, Derek Burton Ryan Matson, Mlchael McCanney and
Richard Kinnamon

Members Absent: None.

Others Present: 1.isa Hamaeh, Township Attorney
AGENDA APPROVAL
Move the last public comment to just prior to new business #9

>Motion by Supervisor Winchester to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Trustee
Kinnamon, A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0,

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Regular Meeting Mmutes - Octobel 20, 2025.
2. Approval of Financial Statement — October 2025.
3. Approval of Bills for Payment — November 2025
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
A. N.O.CF.A. Minutes — October 28, 2025.
B. Planning Commission Minutes — October 8, 2025.
C. Building Permits — October 2025.
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — NA.
5, Communications: None.

» Motion by Clerk Winchestey to approve the Consent Agenda. Supported by Trustee
Burton. A roll call vote was taken. Al present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: PY 2026 Community Development Block Grant Application.

> Motion by Clerk Winchester to open the public hearing. Supported by Trustee Burton. A
voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

No public comment.

> Motion by Clerk Winchester to close the public hearing. Supported by Trustee Kinnamon.
A voice vote was faken, All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regutar Meeting — Minutes of November 19, 2025 Page 2 of 3

PRESENTATIONS: Maner Costerisan on Holty Township 2024-2025 Audit.

Tyler Baker, Maner Costerisan presented the Fune 30, 2025 Audited Financiat Statements,

PUBLIC COMMENT - None.

OLD BUSINESS — None.,

NEW BUSINESS

1. hwme 30, 2025 Audited Financial Statements.

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to move approve the June 30, 2025 Audited Financial

Statements. Supported by Clerk Winchester. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted
ves. The motion earried 7/0.

2. Auditor Contract for June 390, 2025, 2026 and 2027,

» Motion by Trustee Burton to approve the Auditor Contract for June 30, 2025, 2026 and 2027,

Supported by Winchester. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried
7/0.

3. PY 2026 Community Development Block Grant Application — Proposed Resolution 2025-18.

»  Motion by Trustee Burton to approve the PY 2026 Community Development Block Grant
Application - Proposed Resolution 2025-18. Supported by Winchester. A roll call vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

4. 2026 North Oakland County Fire Authority Budget — Proposed Resolution 2025-19,
Chief Weil presented the 2026 NOCFA Budget.

» Motion by Trustee Burton to approve the 2026 North Oakland County Fire Authority
Budget — Proposed Resolution 2025-19. Supported by Winchester. A roll call vote was taken.
All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

3. Proposed Amendment to Holly Township Code of Ordinances Chapter 11 Township Board, Article 111
Officers and Employees, Division 2 Benefits, Section 2-83(a) Benefits.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the Amendment to Holly Township Code of
Ordinances Chapter II Township Board, Article III Officers and Employees, Division 2
Benefits, Section 2-83(a) Benefits.

» Supported by Trustee Matson A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.

6. Proposal for Short/Long Term Disability for Employees excluding Elected Officials.
» Motion by Treasurer Ryan to approve Liberty Life Proposal for Short/Long Term Disability

for Employees excluding Elected Officials at 66.67%. Supported by Clerk Winchester. A roll
call vote was taken. Ali present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.




Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of November 19, 2025 Page 3 of 3

7. Draft Facilities Use Policy.

The Board discussed the proposed policy and went over some key decisions that will need to be made.
The Board Took No Action.

8. Holiday Office Houus.

Supervisor Kullis explained that due to schedules over the holidays, one person would be in the building
collecting taxes which is a safety concern and suggests closing the offices on December 20% and 30"
which with the regularly scheduled Holidays off, will have the township offices closed between
Christmas and New Years.

> Motion by Kinnamon to approve closing the township offices on December 29" and 30",
Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Public Comment.

9. Consider Closed Session to Discuss Attorney/Client Privileged Information per MCL 15.268 (1)(h).

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon at 8:25 pm to go info closed session to discuss attorney/client
privileged information according to MCL 15.268 (1) (h). Supported by Trustee Kinnamon. A

roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes, The motion carried 7/0.

» Motion by Treasurer Ryan at 9:19 pm to go back into open session Supported by Trustee
Kinnamon. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

The Board took No Action.

ADJOURNMENT — Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 9:17 pm.

Karin Winchester, Clerk






000 000 00 000 00" 0 NOILINL 3 SHAS ‘§9na Q00-0E8-ZLT-TOT
00°00T o000 0o 0 §9°8LL GG GLL R1TA00AS TYIONS 000-STL-2LT-T0T
00°00T 060 0o o P8 LET'OT P8 LET’OT SEIVYTIVS 000-20L-2LT-10T
I MOI¥SISTININAY H0SIAMEIINS - z,LT adag
85 0F 0B"LZY LG 79 68L L 0z 05e 68 00" 8L6°96 MOSIAYAANS -~ TLT 3dsqg Teao
0670 007 000°T 000 00 00"000°T SESNIIXT ¥ ONISADT 000-T98-TLT~TOT
00°0 00°000°T 50" 0 000 007000 INFRISINTRITY IOVITIN 000-09B8~TLI-TI0OT
U8-9¢ 00°860°T 00" 0 00" Z0¥ 00°Q0%‘T NOILIAL 3 $S8AS ’SENC 000-0E8-TLTI~I0T
69 1¥ oz LLB’E 357£5¢6 0g-LoL’'z 00" Gp2’9 ALT¥NDES TYID0OS 000-STL-TLT-T0T
L9 1w 00°008°2 o000k 00700072 00 008‘Y INTRAYS 100 1d0 HITYEH 0G0-E£TL-TLT~I0T
L9 e 09°258°LY 8079EB’Y 0F 081 FE 00"EE0‘Z8 SATEYTYS 000-20/-TLT-TOT
"OSIAYIIAS - LT 3dag
LB 6T 60°09L72T 0070 16°%97°¢ 00°526 ST SHRLSOEL dIHSNMOL - TQT 3dag Te3ol
00°0 007005 8070 0Cc 0 007 00S INFHESHNERITY FOYATIN 000~098-TOT-T0T
0070 00°000°% 00°0 2070 0070001 NOILINL § SE0S ‘§A0d 000-0£8-T0T-T0T
¥6°1¢ 507008 0o o 16°b2Z 00°620°T ALIENDES TYID0S 000-STL-T0T-T0T
5612 00°09% '0T 000 00°0¥6’z 00°00B €T SEINYTYS 000-20L-T0T-T0T
SEILSMEI dIHSNMOI - 10T 3daqg
saanyTpuadxyg
V0" 8 09°GZT'8LEF LL"8BT'S8 0F°895°92% 00 FEL POE'S SINNTATS TYLIOL
F0"8 09°5Zz’‘8L8'Y LL°88T758 0¥ 895792 00" PEL VOE’S TYEENED - 000 3dsg Te3ol
0070 Q0 SLL BT 000 0070 00" SLL'FYT FONYTYE aNOI HO¥d URISNWIL 06E-669-000~T0T
00°¢ 00" LEY'2F0’E g0 o 000 00 LEV'ZF0'E SANOE 40 dTYS WOWI SUHEI0Yd 0B0-969-000-T0T
0070 00000 00k go-o 0670 00" 000°00% SLISSY IO FTYS 000~£69-000-T0T
0o°e g0°Qs8’¢ 00°0 0c°Q 00°058°¢ SNOISSINNOD 000-6L9-000-T10T
00"0TT (007 0%) 0070 00 08s 00008 SNOANYTIIISIN 000~8L9-000-T0T
go'o 00°Q cC 0 000 040 LNINAYd IONYAQY TA20N Q00-LL9-000~-T0T
L9 TF 00°006'0T 0o 00S°T 00 00674 00000 ‘BT ISYIT IMEWNINYAE] ONIATING 000-TL9-000-T0T
L9 1Pk 05 £9£78¢ 0S°08F‘S 0S°20% 'LE 00°99L°69 INTRESUNTHITE 1800 I4Ed ONIQIINH 000-0L8~000-T0T
LY LE 958 TET‘ET 65 EBP'E Py 828 1T 00 oeo’se ISEEHLNT 000-598~-000-T0T
L979¢ 00°06T 0o ¢ 00°0TT 0o 04tE STYITEHEIYH dIINTEd ® SHEIL0D 000-TE9-000~T0T
EETTPS (po-ote’e) 00°00s°T 00°090'F 0oTose SHEE DNINNYIZ 000~-0E2-000-10T
59 LE 80°09T'¥% co-o 007 06G°T 00 06L’S SHEEI DNINTH 000-62%-000-T0T
007001 0070 Co°0 00°0sL 0o osL SHII ONINOZ 000-82Z9-000~10T
ZLTLT Q0 LTIL'EWS 0C°0 00-E8E’8T1 0001 899 SENNIATI dTYYHS FIVLS 000-FL5-000-T0T
ga"o 00°008°T 0Cc o 0ot o 00 0081 NOILYZITIEYIS ILINQWKOD TYI0Y 000-£4L5-000~-T0T
0L SE 00" 6L8'V8 00 TIZT LE 0O IZT LE 00000 ‘EeT ¥a¥y - INY¥S TYEEIEd 000-275-000-T0T
0070 007059 ‘0 0070 0070 000599 SEAD - INIRAOTIAZC ALINOHHOD 000~ZZ5-000-T07T
18°€EC 92°Z6T°FY ZVTBFLET FLTLOBET 00 000 ‘8s SHEII SESTHONWSEI 000~LLF-000-T10T
S1°66 06°6kS 00 TEZ'ZT 0T 9EG'E9 00280 °b9 NOILDHTIOD TOOHDS 000-8%%-000~T0T
£8°€L 8£°620°9F 8z 2111 29°8BR 62T 00 6TE'SLT B EAIIVMISINIKAY 000-LFF-000-T0T
oo 00'00S°T 000 go"o 00°006°T ISTYAINI ¥ SEITTYNEJ 000-SHE-000-10T
0o’ o 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00" 00871 SEEI TWHOH TTITOH 000-BEF-000-T0T
06" o 00759018 0070 00°0 00°5907L8Y NOTIDETTIOD XYL INTWRIND 000-Z0F-000-T0T
TYEANTD - 000 3daqg
SANUASY
aNad TYEENED - I0T pund
asEsn (TYHEONTY)  TONCH (ESYAEDEA) ISYIUONI (TUNHONSY) TONoN LE90NE JEANINY NOILdTEDSEA WIGHON 1D
19dg % EONYIYE GZOE/0E/TT HINOH

TEYIIVAY

gT/1 rabeg

HOE ALIAILIOVY

SZOZ/0E/TT
FONYTIYE LXK

GZ0Z/08/1T ONIGNY d0I¥dZ
dTHSNMOL ATIOH 904 190ddd TENLIGNFAXT ONY JANTAAY

9¢-820¢C

drysumol ATTON :gg
NI®Yd :3I98n

WY A7 AT ~TAT it e



0o 00°000°T 0070 000 0070001 SASNIIKE 3 ONIDAOT 000-T1%8-652-10T
000 0o 000’ oo 00 0 007 000°T LNARISHOGHITY ADYITIN 000-0%8-552-T0T
00°LE 00" S6L 00°5% 00504 00°005°T NOTLINL % S90S ‘sdAng 0D0-0E8-SGZ-TOT
L9 1¥ Q1 siBp’Z HE7 568 06°9LL'T GO B9Z’Y ALI¥ODES TYIDOS 000-STL-GGZ-10T
L9 1% 007004 G0 00T 00°00S Qo 00z’ XOYTIYS RINRQ 000~E0L-G5Z-T0T
LS 1P 05°8I8°1E 0S5 SPS'F 05" LEL 2T 00°995°'vS STIAYTYS G00-20L~SSEZ-T0T
NOIIVYYMISININGY S@EO0SYTEL - 56z adag
T 0% 08 LOL'ES PO BTR L 0Z°10T7LE 00°608°T6 dRANSYIEL - £67 3dsg TRIOL
000 00700071 660 oo 00°000°T SISNIAXKIT ¥ ONIDAOT 000-T98-£5Z-T0T
oot o 00°000°T 0c'0 0o o 00°000°T INTWISHOGRIT JO¥ITIH 000-098-£52-T0T
Ok 02 00 BET'T 0068 0¢-o0g 00 00577 NOIZINE % $E0S ‘S3NC 000-0E8-£52-10T
9% 1p 0Z°199°¢ 96°22% 08 FT2‘C 00°%L2°9 ALI¥ODES TYIDOS 000~STL-£52-T01
L9°1F 097298 LY 80°%£B’9 OF 0BT pE Q0 £c0’zs SEIYYTIYS 000-20L~£G2-T0T
HTEASYFIL - £6z adag
£9°T 60'VLE’E 00 0 167 0% 00 GIF’2T MEIATE IO Quvod - (kg 1dag TElIOL
00" o Q00 000 0G0 00" 0 SESNIAXE I ONIDAOT 000-198-LFZ-T0T
oo 00°00€ 000 000 00°00g INIHISENTHITY FIYTTIN 000-098-LVE-T0T
000 00" 005 000 00" 0 00" 00s NOIZINE % S90S ‘S3ng 000~0E8-L¥PE~T0T
£S° € 60°21T 000 16 ¢ 00°STT ALTENDES TYIDOS 000-5TL-L¥2~T0T
£ES°C 00298 ‘T o [ols] 008t 00°005°T SEIAYTYS 000-20L-L%2-T0T
METANY 30 O¥HOE ~ Lz 1deg
8g§-6¢ 0E"15Z°Z% FE F98 ‘G 0L TzZ0‘BE 00'ELZ 0L NOTIIWMISINIWAY MHITI - 9Tg 3dag [eiof
[oToRdv} 00000t 00" g 000 00" 000’1 SESNIIXE ¥ ONIDAOT 000~T198-9TZ-T0T
00°0 0" Qo0 ’T 0o ¢o 000 00-gco’T INTRISHOGHITS HOVITTR 000~098-9T2-T0T
€EET 00" 00E‘T 007 00T 00" 008 00°005°T NCILIINZ % S8AS *S3ng 000-0€8-9TZ-T0T
98- 1F 06°89L°2 Zh SEL 0T LLE'T Q0 9vL’Y AZTE00IS TYID0S 000-S14-9T2Z-T0T
L9 1F 007004 00" 00T 00 00s 0g-o00z’T REYIYS ALDEEQ 000-£0L-9T2-10T
L9 TV 0% 28% ‘GE Z6°890°S 09 FbE'ST 00" LZ8 09 SETUYTIYS 000-Z0L-912~T0T
ROTIVEISINIHAY MNITID - 9tz adsg
00° 17 087 B3T'¥S Y0 6Gh "L 02079 'LE 007608716 MHETD - STz 3dag [@ieg
{89 Q) GL7900°T 0070 {5L°9) Qo 000°'T SESNIAXI ¥ ONIDAOT 000-T9B-ST1Z~10T
000 00°000°T 000 00" 0 Qo 000’1 INAWISUOEWITY FOVITIH 000-098-512~10T
BL"96 SE°8%9 00°00T SLT158 00°006°T NOILINL 3 S90S ‘sanag 000-0EB-5TZ-T0T
9% 1If 02199 °¢ 96°ZES 08 %192 00°8L2°9 XII¥ODES TYID0S 000-6TL-STZ-T0T
L9 TF 09°2658°LY 80°9¢B'9 0F-08T°%E 0U-gEn‘eR SHIVYIVS 000-20L-ST2-T0T
MYFID ~ 512 1deg
06 00T 0070 0g-C 8£7ETE0T 6E ETE 0T T MOIWEISININGY ¥OSIA¥IANS - zLT 3dag yezol
000 000 6o 0 oo a0 0 SHSNIZAXKI ¥ ONISCUOT 000~198-2LT-T0T
000 0G0 000 0o o g0 INFRISUOEWITI ASVITIR 000-098-2LT-T0T
saxnitpuadxryg
aNOd TYEENID -~ TOT pung
agsn {TO0IONTY)  TYREON (ISYTIDEA) HASYHIDNT (TYWSONEY) TYWRYON LISU0d dEaNIWY NOILdIH¥OSHA HIIHAN T
I5ad % FONTTYH SZOEZ/0E/TT HINOKH SZ0T/0E/TT 9Z-5Z02
FTIVIIVAY ¥0d AITATLOY FONYTYE dIA

g1/z  rebeg

SZ0g/0E/TT ONIONZE QOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL ATTCOH ¥0d I¥OdEY MEALTANEAXT ANV ANNIATY

drysumor ATTCH :dQ

NI¥YA 328

WY 92:0T S202/TT/2%



00°GC

000 0c 0 g0 o oo ANOE INIRIAQYAWI aY0H OI SYEISNYIL FOp~S66-2L2-TOT
0o 0 00" L697EBS7E 000 00’0 00" L69'E8SE gROI IDELO¥d THIIAYD OL TOP-G66-2L2-10T
0o ¢ 00" 0 00°0 00 o (sTolls] IONYIVE dNOF O JIISNTEL 06E-GE6-2LZ-T0T
00°0 go-o Q070 oo o 00 HONYAQY - OYS HYId OJ YIISNYSEL 90Z-566-Z2L2-T0T
oot o 00T 0v8‘00Z Qoo 00" 0 acTovs ‘ooz TI¢H dIHSNMOL - FDIANES Id3d 000-166-2LZ-TOT
000 000 00°0 oo-o 000 AYILA0 TYLIAYD C00-TL6~ZLZ-TOT
Z5° L6 00098 00 Q 00" 0FT'PT 00700671 HONTINSNI 000-9S6-2LZ-T0T
0cto 00-00s GO0 Q0°0 00°00% SNOANYTTIOSIH 000-556-2LE-T0T
66 €L 05 01E'Z 0o ¢ 05°68T°T 00 008’‘E SEDIION TYDIT QC0-006-2L2~-T01
ZL796 9% 252 600 PSTLELYL go- 000’8 NOILIAL 3 S90S ‘SINA 000-0E8-2L2~T0T
8- LT ET ESL'S 00" 0 L8 9vz’1 00T 000°L ROIIVOTEICOD FDNYNIQHEO 000~028-2L2-T0T
Z6TBOT  (LB°8%6°E) F6° 06 LB BS67EY cGo000’‘0Y . HONYNELNIVH ¥EIOJNOD 000-918-2L2-10T
16" 2% 58°€6L78Z 06" 8T2’S §1°302°'12 oC 000’05 AENEOLIY 000-F08-ZLZ-TOT
9.7 0 T19°LLe's8 (00"SL) 00°SZV 197200795 SEDTAYIS QIIOVIINOGD 000-208-2L2-T0T
S1°%% 00°00S°0T 0070006 00°000'6 007005767 FOITAAY/ INYINOODDY 000-108~ZLZ-T0T
607 €E 06°LIV‘ET 96°09L"T 017288°1T 00" 000 °SE SESNEJKE ONILTHII0 000-0%L-ZLZ-T0T
co"o Q00 0o 0 000 a0’ o ONIGNNI T¥YD HITYIH INTWHIZETITd 000-LEL-ZLZ-TOT
6% GZ £1°960°1TL T2 EES’F LB BOE’'¥EZ 00°98£°56 FONYEASNI SIIT/HILTYIH 000-0ZL-2L2-10T
967 LE §5°9L6°'9¢2 £6°BB0'E SF 80691 00" GBFEF NOISNEd 000~-0TL-ZLE2-TOT
SEIDIAYEAS TYEENID - z,LZ 31deqg
¥G9b 06 285 0L 05°9TE‘PT 0G°LER'TI 00000 °2ET SASNEAXT ONIIVMEJO ¥a¥y - (9¢ 3daa T30l
AR 05" €9570L 06"9TE FT 05 LEV'TY 00000 'ZET SESNZAXE DNILTIZA0 Yady 000-0bL-192-10T
SESNEAXKE SNIIYYEI0 ¥49¥ ~ L9z 3dog
08" 6¢ LETTTIS O 82°8L57% E0-88L’sg 00" 00E“LY SEILYIIONE JIHSNMOL ~ 6oz 3dsg Tm3el
1Z° 0% ZE"S68B62 98°910°S 85 pET0Z 00000709 SYIVAEY ¥ FONUNIINIWW 000-0E£6-5%Z-T0T
9L°9¢ L6289 1T L99 8Z°0L6°E 00°008°0T SIILINILO 000-026-5%2-T0T
FLOTE £E8798L'E 15" 768 LT ETL’Z 00°006’9 INOHAHTHL 000-068-5%2-T0T
SEIINEJ0Nd dTHSHMOL - 59z adeg
06°E GO E58°Z¢ 00 LET’Z Q0 LYI’Z 00" 000755 SNOTIIDIIE - 2oz 3deag Telolx
08721 007006 4T 00°00%'2 0prons’z 00700002 SASNFINE SNILVIII0 000-0FL~Z292-T01
(t0°1) 00 E€SE’SE (0o-g6g) (00" £5g) 00°000°se SHTYYIVS NOIIDAETE 000-80L-292-T0T
SNOILZETE - zgz 3deg
1873 ST SLZ LE 00'0 SLpeZL'Z 0000070k ININADE0INE §d0> - 19z adeg Teior
1879 2 6LZ LE 00-0 SLTpzZL'E 00°000°0F SEOIANES QIIOVEINOD 000-208-1%2-10T
INFWIDHOANT HQ0D - 19z 3deqg
15°¢Z 00" LZ8'86 ot o 00°0TL’8Z 00°LES'LZT ONISSESSY - L6z adeg Teaol
16722 00°L28786 goo 00°0TL’8Z 00" LEG'LZT SHJIA¥ES QELIVEINGD 000-208-L52-T0T
DNISSHESSY - L4z 3deg
8F OF 09°008°LE 88°650°S 0% 60L’5T 0o 0TS ‘g9 NOIZIVEISINIRAY SFINSYRLL - 66z 1dea Telol
saInyTpusdxy
aNNd TYEENED — TOT pund
adsn ("TYIRIONEY) TYRMON (ISYIIDEA} HASYHMONI {TYWIONEY) TYWION IEOANY QEINTHY NOIZATUOSHG WHHHAN 19

I9ad % FINYTYT SZ0Z/0E/TT HINOW SZ0Z/0E/TIT 9Z~GZ0Z

FTIICTICAY ¥0d XLIATIOY FONY'IVE QLA
SZ0Z/0E/TT ONIGNZ a0Tddd drysumol ATTOH :dq
NIUW :Issn
Z1/¢ rabeg

dTHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d4 I¥OdTY TINLIANTAXNE ONY ENNIATS

TaTW? O7 "AT C~oN7/TT ?¢2T



68761 ST TLI’6Z L8 LTL S8°0%2 L 00°2Tp ‘9g HOTLYELSINIHAY SNINOZ - z0: 3deg Te30l
000 007008 Uo-0 0070 007008 SEASNEIXE ¥ 9NIDACT 000-198-Z0L-TOT
000 00°00% 00D 00°0 00-00s LNIWISHAGHI TS IDYITIN 000~098-20L-T0T
00" 0 000605 Q00 ooto 00°006 NOTLLINL ¥ SEAS ‘S$HENd 000~0£8-Z0L-T0T
SOTET 06 Lyve’ze Q00 06 759 °¢€ 00°000‘92 SHEOIAMIS TILIVHINOD 000-208-204~T0T
L9 TH 00" LSE 007 1S 00 55 00219 ALT¥ODES IVISOS 000-STL-Z0L-T0T
L9 TF $9°999"% L9939 SETEEE’E 000008 SEATUYTYS 000-T0L-Z0L~-TDT
NOTIVIISININAY DNTNOZ - 2oL adag
03752 65°Z0G'TS 00" FPE’T TE FZL LT 00" LEZ 69 SNINNYId - T0. 3dag Teaol
0070 00008 00°0 0070 007008 INTHESUNTNITT FOTTTINH 000-098-TOL-TOT
1Z° 5% L8 LS 000 ET"25F 00" 000°T NOILIOL 3 S€ns “S3nd 000-0E8-TCL-TOT
BSTEELF  (£4°1G%9) QO FPE T €L°159°8 0o o000’ SHOIIAYIS YIINIONI 000-ZT8-TCL-TOT
9g°Z1 00" GIE LY 000 oo sgL’s 007000785 SEDIAYIS WINNYIL 000-1T8-104L-T0T
000 00 00072 000 0ot e 00-000°z SEITAEHS TELIVEINOD 000-208-10L-1T0T
58°8T 57199 000 Sy 0ET 007269 ALTHNJES TYIDOS 000~STL-T0L-T0T
L8781 0o oEL L 000 00°S0L°T Q0°SEQ‘S SEINVTYS 000-ZCL~-T0L-T0T
ANINNYTS - T0L4 adsg
oeTo 0070 0070 o070 000 SINVED - Li9 3dsg Teacl
0070 0070 00°0 0G"0 Go"0 SADIAYAS QILOTIINOD 000-Z08-LL%-T0T
SINVED - L.9 adeg
007 00T 0070 00" 0 00°005°¢E 00°005°¢€ SEDIAMBS ALINAWWOD - 099 3dag Teiog
007001 0070 [oTehale} 00" 008’E 0o 00s ‘e FONYISISSY HINOA 000-F¥B-099-T0T
SEDIAYES ALINAWWGCD - 099 adsqa
9% " 8% SI°£.L9°%8 (00- 08} G8°9Z8°5L 00 00E 99T sgoM 01790d - Tvy 3dsg teseq
0070 00 005°LE 00°0 oo 00°005'LE 10d00¥d g ATICH ‘N 000-066-TFF-10T
00-0% 0F"ZeL'ye 000 09 LLB 2ZS 00°00B8°98 IATEOTHD~ " LNIYH a¥o¥ G00-9Z8-TFY-10T
98708 00 FBL F 0070 00°%12°02 00700052 TIAID OVOM 000-$Z8-TF¥-T0T
oTolls| 00°0 a0 0 0070 0070 TCHINOD FLIROWEHA CO0-FZ8-TPH-T0T
£S5 68 SLT9F0S 00 0 | SZ€56°¢E 00" 000°0T SAYd JANYITD 000-228-1FF-T0T
097 L9 00 0ER T (00" 08) 00" 08E‘E 00 000‘s AEILIRED Q00-128-TVF-10T
SEoM 2IT4Nd ~ TFY 3daa
00 o GO0 0o o 00" 0 0o o ALE3V¥S DITEnd - gre 3deg telol
000 000 Co"0 0o o 000 NOIINHIFINDGD WITON 000-656-9EE-T01
A1FAVS 2IT4nd ~ 9gg adag
Fo-¢ 9Z2°9L07300 % pS L85 ET SETPTIE’IGT T9°06E°LST Y SUOTAYES TYHENDD - zrg 3dag TR0l
saanaTpuadxy
ONOd TYEENTS - ToT pung
a3Esn ("IYWREONTY) TYRNMON (ISYTYIHA} FASYTYONI  (TYWEONEY) TYRGON 13900E UEONIHY NOILJI¥DSE] MIEHON D
1oag % FONYTYH GZ0Z/08/11 HINOK SZO0Z/0E/TY 92-5202
FTICTIVAY WOd ALIAILOW FONYTIYE QIA

cT/ ¥ :ebeg

GZOZ/0E/TT ONIGNE QOIYId

dIHSNMOL ATTIOH 404 I1d0d3Y TINLIANIIXT CNY IONIATY

driysumol ATTOH :€d

NIYYM -Iesn

WY 9Z2:01 SZ02/11/21



0T 626 '8LT T §9°885 V6T T

FONYTYd dNOI ONY

(ES 6VL/BLT) (£6°6%L'8LT} §Z-7Z0T - SE¥MALIANZAXH/SIONIATE I0 IEN
S9°885'V6E T 59 8BS V6T HONYTIYE ANRE T OEE
00°0GT Z0°0T6'9ET Ve FEL’E (20" 0T6‘9ET) 00" 0 STEALIANEAXE ¥ SIANTATY 30 IIN
Z9°01 BGSTE TPLY £6°E66°18 Zh 8LY 'E9S 00" FEL BOE’S STUNIIGRZAKE TYIOL
v0°8 03 SZZ’BLE ¥ LL BBT’SB 0% 89S '9ZF 00" pEL POE’S SEONEATY TYIOL
1QNAd TYEENED - TOT pund
z9°071 85 STE'TPL'D £6°£66°18 TP 8Ly ‘€95 - 00" ¥6L'V0OE’S STIOLTANAAXT TYICL
0S°LY €122’ 00°0 LB ZTZE 00°s¥8°T STYIIY I0 OYYOE ONINOZ - p0L 1d9¢ T30l
00°0 00°00% 000 00"C 007005 INZHISYATHITYS IDOYATIN 000~098-F0L-TOT
LG RS E17LLT 00" 0 LB ZCE 00" 00% NOILINL % S80S ‘S3nNg Q00-0E8-¥0L-10T
0070 00°00E 00°0 0070 007 090€E SEDIAYES JIIOWVELNOD 000-Z08-¥0L-TOT
0070 007 0¥ 00°0 00" 0 00" 0F ALTENOES TYIDOS 000-6TL-V0L-TOT
00" 0 00° 505 0070 00°0 00" 50§ SHIWYTYS DO0-Z0L-F0L-TOT
STYZddY 40 Q¥Y0s ONINOZ - poL 3dag
00°0 00°0D59°% 00°0 000 00°059'9 INFRIOTIATI AIINOMWOD - £04 382Q Te3l0L
000 000529 0070 ooo 0005979 9900 - INEHAOTIAZC ALINOKAGCD 000~-356-£0L-T0T
INERIOTEARD ALINAMKOD - £0L 3dag
s3INITPUadxyg
aNRd TYEENED - 10T pung
qHasn (TYRNONEY) TYRION {(ISYIUDHCA} ISWYHTIONI (TVINEONEY) TWHE0ON LE0009 JIONIWY NOILATEDSIA HHEHON 1D
909 5 HONY'TYE SZ0Z/0E/TT HINOW SZOT/DE/TT 9z-5202
FTECTIEAY YOI ALIALLDY EONYIYE LK

$Z07/0E/TT ONIANZ QOIV¥da drysumor ATTOH :gd
NIUVM 3980

z1/6  :ebeg AIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d INOdE¥ HYALIGNIEXE ANY IONFANT

WY Q70T Qa07/TT/7T



(Zo-zoL'se1) 6V "ZI6ZEy JONYIYE gNNJ aNd

99°86Z°ET 89-862°CT SC-PEZ0C -~ STUNIIANIAIXT/SAONTATE JO IEN

67 ZI6°ZER 67 CZTI6'ZER FONYTIYY ONQd "93g

00" 00T LLTETE'TES (TL"66) {LLET6718G) 000 STEALIONEAXE 3 SEANIATY J0 IAN

VLOLY 0E° 026 7LY9 £8° 10T 0L° 526 '165 00 9v8’6EZ°T STINLIANTIXE TYIOL

000 LO"FEBBET'T Zl 'z £E6°T1 00°9F8°6E7°T STONZATY TYLOL

TLNIWSSISSY TYIDHAS AONITYIWE QNY TUIZ - 907 pung

PLLE 0E" 026 LFD £8°10T 0L°526 ‘165 00°9v8°6EZ T STINITIANIAXE 'TYIOL

bLTLE 0€°026°LFQ £8° 101 0L"G26°165 00°9%F8 6EE°T ADNEDMEWE ONY 2¥Id - sge 3deg Tezog

000 00" TLI’801 000 0070 00 TLTBOT IONYTYE ONOI OL HZISNVLL 06E~G66-8EE-902

00-0 000 000 00°0 0070 ANOJ TYNENID 0) HEISNYEL T0T-$66-8EE-90Z

[oToRale} 000 oe'o 0600 6eTo AYILOC TYLIAYD 00O-TL6E-BEE-902

FA A 00 0LC‘6ES 0070 00°505°16% 00°GLE'0ET’'T YIOON — SHAITAMES dHIOTMEILNOD 000-208~BEE-50C

ST BE 0E°6LY £8°10T 0L 0Z¥ 00°00T’'T SESNIIXKI ONIIVIHIC 000-0PL~BEE-90E

XONID9IHE ONY 3uIld - geg adeg

saInlTpuadxy

oo LO FEBGET’T Zi°¢ £6°T1T 00 9F8‘6EZ'T SHONIZATY TYLOL

Qo0 000 000 0o o 0070 ADNASHIWI GNY MId - gcg adea Te3og

0070 000 ge o 000 0G0 SONNJ YIHIC WO¥Ed SYTISNVIL 000-669-8££-902

ADNEDYINT ANY THId - gee adag

0070 LO FEB‘6EZ’T 21°¢ €6°1T goTorg’6rz’t TYEINED - 000 3dag Te3ol

000 0070 000 000 00" 0 FONYTIVE QNI ROMI dAISNHEL 0BE-669-000-902

0070 007G 0e-o e o oo ANRI TYYENTD WO¥d YEISNVYL T0I-669-000-90%Z

000 00°0 0070 0070 000 SNOENYTTHISTH 000-BL9-000-902

EE°TT Lo-88 17 ¢ £6°1T 00°00T LSTIEINT 000-599-000-90¢

00" 0 007996821 800 000 00" 9%L 62 T ROTIDIATIOD INIZWSSIASSY TYIDHIS 000-TSF-000-90Z

TRIINES - o0 adeg

SanNUlAY

LNINSSESSY TYIDHEAS ADNIEDMEWA ONY TNT4 - 907 pund

aEsn (TUWNONTY) TYREON (ISYTHDIA) EFSYTHONT  (TYHUONTY) TYWRHON LI90NE TFANTNY NOT.LdT¥DSIA HEEHAN 19
1909 3 AINYTER SZTOZ/0E/TT HINOR STOZ/0E/1T 9Z-5202

TTIYIIVAY 403 ALIAILOY FONYTYT QLA

Zr/e rabeg

SZ0Z/08/1T DNIGNT dCI¥Ed
dTHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0Jd I¥0d®Y TENLIANTAYT ONY AONEATT

drysumol ATTOH :g90
NITTE -I9sn
WY 82:0T §202/11/21



89Z"8TI8'G0T 3065586 HONYTYE ONOd aN=
88 PET’G 88 HST’S SE-PEZ0Z - SMYNLIANZAXE/SEONIATY I0 I3
80°6565786 90°655°86 FONYIYY qNRE "93d
00° 00T (e v08°T) £2760L°T ZETFQB'T 000 SEENLIANEEXE % SHONIATY JOo 13N
LT T 1£°9T2°61T 00" 0 627 STV'T 00 ZE9 ‘02T STHOLIONTAXA TYLOL
L8972 66 TIF LTT €T SOL’T T0°0EZ'E 0o-zeg’ozt SANNIATE TYIOL
ISANRE 934 ~ £IZ pung
LT°T I£°9TZ76TT 0070 69°STV'T 007 ZES‘0TT SHYNIIQNIIXT TYIOL
LTt 1£°9T2'61T 0o o 69°STF'T 0029021 933 - £iz adsg TeiolL
000 00" 0 000 6070 00°Q HONYTIYE ONOJ OL JIISNYHEL D6E~CHE-ETZ~EIZ
LTT TE'91Z 61T 000 69°GTIF’T 00-ZES'0ZT SEASNIAXE ONILVTIId0 000-0%L~-ETZ-E12
934 - £17 3deg
saInlTpuadxy
t9°2g 66 TIF LTIT ETS0L'T 10702Z°'¢ 00°ZES'0TT SHONIATY TYIOL
L8z 66 TTFL1T £Z760L°T T0°0Z2’E 00°2E9°02T TYUENED - 000 2dsg Teacl
Co-0 L0 ZEZ'80T 0o 0o-o GO 22’801 FONYIYE ONOZ WOMd MRISNTIL 06E-669-000-ETT
3€°0E 85°BLI'F LE"0LE v 128’1 go-ooe’e ISTIALNI 000-$99-000-£1Z
S8°12 TF 10C°S 98 kLE'T 657 868°T co-ocy’9 samMni 2Ed 000-8LY-000-ETZ
TYHENED - poo 3dsq
Sanuaazy
SONOE 9Fd - £TZ pung
gasn {(TYWIONGY) TYWEON {ESYINDEA) ISYTUONI  (TYINONEY) TYWHEON 1LE5ANE AICNIAWY NOIZLIIMDSEQ JIGRAN D

19049 % TONYIVE SZRZ/0E/TT HINOW SZ0Z/0E/TT 92-5Z0¢

ATTYTIVAY MOZ ALIAILODY AONYTIWE QLA
GZ0Z/0E/1T ONIONT Q0I¥Ed drysumor ATTOH g0
NI¥YH :Ixasq
ZT/L  ebeg

dTHSNMOL ATICH ¥0d I¥04Fd TEQLIONIIXE ONY IONTATT

WY 97:0T Q7a7/TT/77



86°ZLTLTT JS ERB7LE IONVIVE GNOd aNg

BL BOR LT 6L BPO0F LY $2-7202 - STNALIONTIAXT/SIONIATE 40 LIN

ZEEFBLE TSTEPB LG IONYIYE aNod 939

00 00T (L9 %26°T) S5 gLE L87F26°T 000 STANIIANHEAXH % SHEANZAEY J0 LIN

o0 00° 180 Z2T 000 000 00" TE0°2ZT STYNLIONAAXE TYIOL

861 EE"GOT'0ZT SSTELE L9"FZ6T G0 TEO‘ZET SEONIATY TYI0L

1SQNQ3 IOV OMIEW - FIZ pung

0090 00-1e0’zeZT 00°0 0070 00 TEDZET STENLIANIIKT TYIOL

000 00°TE0722T 00°0 go-o 00"IED'ZTT IOY O¥IER - %IZ 3deg Teio]

+Tell) 000 000 000 go*0 IONYIVE aN0NF O SIISNYEL 06L-S66~-P12-F1C

00" 0 0O IE0’zeT Q00 00" ¢ 00 TE0’ZZT SESNAIXT ONIIVHALC 000-0%L-%T2-F1IC

I0¥ Q¥IEW - b1z adsg

saInyTpuadxy

8G5°T EE"90T 02T GGTELE L3°%26’1 00 IE0 22T SHONIAT TYIOL

8BS 1 ££790T°0ZT GSTELE L9°%EE°T 00" TE0 22T TRIENED - 000 3deQ Tteael

0070 00°TE9 7601 000 0070 ' 00°TES ‘60T IONYTIVE UNOI WOM YIISNVIL 06E-669-000-F1C

PL EF €L GLY T 55 gLE L9261 00 00k ‘T ISTIIINT 000-59%-000-%12

000 00700678 0079 00" ¢ 000008 SINTHAVE LOY OUIEW 000-2L5~000-%12

TYEENES ~ o0 3dag

sanusaag

SCNNd LY OUIFW - FTg Ppung

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYREON (ISTYRIDIA) FSYHEONT ({TURNONEY) TYRMON 1I50049 dIANANY NOTILATYDSH HAGRON 1D
1909 % TONYTIYE GZ0Z/0E/TT BINOW §Z02/0€/1T 9g-9202

ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILIOY HONYTIYE dli

Z1/8

robez

GZ0C/0E/TT ONIUNT qOoIydd

dIHSNMCL ATTOH ¥CI IM0ddA¥ TANLIANIXE ONY FONTATE

drysumo] ATTOH dd
NTEPH :xasn
WY 9¢C-0T S20¢/TT/21



95°12%°2Z6 LT BSS"LET IONYIVE aNad N3
(T9-0£2°92) {T9-0cz’‘9e) SZ-7207 - STUALIANTIIXE/STIONNIATI IQ LIAN
L1886 LET LT85S LET IONYIYE aund "93g
00° 00T 00 90L 8T {L9°810'9) (00-20L’8T) 000 SHINLIANZAXE 3 SINNIATE I0 L3N
ZF' LG 0o'sLe o9 96 ZGT'ET 0016918 00°99Z’'Z%1 SHINLIANTIKT TYIOL
L2 %F 06 TI8Z°6L 68 E€E£T "4 00586729 00992721 SEAONFART TYIOL
IONIATING - GFZ Pund
ZF LS C0°GL5709 9G6°ZG2'ET D0 T69718 00°99Z'2KT STINIIANTANE TYI0L
7' LS 00°5LS 0% 35°Z5ZCT 00°169°18 00°99Z ZFT NOIILDEASNI ONIUTING - 1ig 3d2d Te3el
eTolls 0gto 00" 0 oeo 000 FONYIYE QNI OF SIISNTHEL 06E-SE66-1LE~BYT
00" o 0070 oot e 0c" o 0070 SHOANYTIZDSIH 000-SS6-TLE-GDE
L9 Th g0s-g9g’8e 05°08%’S 057 Zok LT 00°99L°59 aNnd TYEINTS 0L 300 HoHYT 0O0-E¥6-TLE-GVT
L9 Te 00008707 0o-o0s’t 00°008°L 00 000’8t INEHAYE ESVET 000-TP6-TLE-6FT
000 06070 co-o 00°0 000 INFHISUNTIRITI SOWETIN 000-098-1LE-6FZ
000 00°00% 680 000 00 o008 NOILIAL ¥ $40S ‘sInd 000-0E8~TLE-6FE
£9769 pzrzee't 09-9¢E 08 LLT W oo-o0o’‘e FOIDEdSHNI ONIFROTAE 000-808~-TLE-BYZ
LT°29 Ob"EB8L'E 00°L56 09°91Z'9 00700C70T YOIDFISNT TYDINVHDIER 000-L02-TLE-6D7
SELL 0Z°218°1 09°122°'t 08°L8T"2 00°0008 YOILDEASNI TWOIEIDATH 000-908-TLE-6DE
60°€8 0£°822°¥% 98°292°2 0L 1LL’oz 00°000°s2 WMOIDAASNT ONIQIIndg 000-508-T/E-6B2
£8°F0T (09 PER) 00 FER ‘T 0o PEV S 00"00C‘s SHSNHAXE ONIIVHIJC 000-0%L-TLE-6YE
00" o ag-o oot o 000 Qoo HONVENSNT HAIT/HITYEH 000-0ZL-TLE-6%2
00" 0 0070 00" 0 000 a0 0 ALIBODHES TYIDOS 000~STL-TLE-6VT
000 a0 0 0070 olely 00" 0 NOISNEZ 000-0TL-TLE-6FE
00" 0 000 0o o 06" 0 000 SHIEYTYS 000-Z0L-TLE-6FZ
NOIIJWASNI ONIQTIING - trg 3dag
saxniTpuedxy
LZ°WY 00" 18T 6L GBCET'L 00°586 29 0099z ’ert SAONIATE TYLOL
LZ°BF 00182 6L 68 EET L 00° 686729 00799Z72%T TYIENED — 000 3deg Te3cl
000 co-Lis’or 000 co- 0 00" LT3 0% EONYTYE ANOJ HOMI MIISNYIL 06€-669-000-6%2
TL %6 LT L8 L6 66T £8°19¢’T 0067971 LSTITINT 000-599-000-6%2
219 £879LG°8E ZEEED 'L LTI"E2F’1S 00000 00T SIIWMEd % SESNEDIT 0B0-9LE-000-6%2
TYEANED - 000 3dag
SINUAADY
ONIQTINE - §%Z pung
Gasn {(TREONTY ) TYRHON (ASYAYDIEE) FASYMEONI {IYWNEONZY) TYHNON LASANT CHINENY NOILIIHOSHA YATHON 19
19404 % FONYTEE SZ0Z/0E/TT HLNOH SZOT/0E/TT 92-620¢Z
ATTCIIRAY ¥oAd ALIATIOW FONYTIYE QLA

GZ0Z/0E/1T SNIONT a0143d drysumoy A1T0H €
NI¥YY :I9sn

Z1/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥CA I¥0dTY MIALIANIIXNE ONY FOANTATY

WY Q7INYT C7ZN7/TT/77



0572572821 LT TE6 '6hL HONYIVE dand and

O£ 6FL BZS 0L 6FL 825 S$2-$207 ~ STENLIANAIXKE/SEANIATI IO LAN

LT TE6'6FL LT TEG8FL FONYTYE dNAT D3

00°00T (0" 268B°E) {z9-€99) ECG Z268°E 0070 STANLIANIAYE % SEANNIAETE IO IHN

9L p 8G°L0T°'Z86'F A AAA R Zh CeL LT 00 000°000°g STENLTANIIRE TYLOL

£V 0 SGTSIE'8LE6 Y 087856 ¢ Sh pEe ‘1z 00°000°000°S SENNIATY TYIOL

TONNA INIRIAOYARI TYIIAYD - T0F pung

€70 B85 LOZ 286 "% Zv 229’y P E6L LT 00°000°00078 SHANLTIANTAXT TELOL

9€°0 857,07 ZRE Y ZFZE9 'Y TPTE6LILT 00 00C 000°S INIWIACEAWI TYLIAYD - 106 3dag B3Ol

0070 00" 0 a0-0 oo 0070 FONVIYY ONOE O SEISNYIL 06E-S66-T06~T0F

000 [o1¢hal) Q00 00 o 000 I2300Ed OYALSWEVA 000-¥L6-T06-T0F

9E°0 85°L02°286°F FA AR THhTTELLT 00°000°000°S SEISNIAXKE ¥ SHOIAEAS TTIYH JTHSNMOL 000-£L6-T06-T0F

0070 000 000 0070 0070 AYTIIN0 TYLIIZYD 0C0-TLE-T06-T0F

(o1thal} 0070 000 g0 0070 SNCENYTTIOS IW 000-656-T06-T0%

INAWIACEEKI TYLIdYD - 106 2dag

0070 000 000 [Tolle} 00" 0 TYHENED - 000 3dag Telog

000 (oI i) 000 000 000 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000-TLE-000-TCF

TYEANED - 000 3deq

ssan3itpuadxyg

£F 0 GETSTE'8L6'Y 0B 856°EC SP FBS ‘12 00rooo0‘oo0’s SIANIATY TYIOL

Ev 0 S5 6TE 8LE R 087856 °¢ S¥ ¥8Y ‘1z 00°000°000°S TRIANTD - 000 1dsQ 2301

ac o 00 L66°LFE T 0070 0070 00 LE6 LEE T FONYIYE ONLd HOWE YIISNVEL 06E~663-000-10F

0070 DOE00°2SL E 000 0070 QCTE00°ZeL’E SONOS FIHIC WO¥d SYTISNYIL 000-669-000~T0F

00°00T  (SF ¥89°TE) 08 856°¢ SF P8 ‘Te 00" 0 LSTIFINT 000-598-000-10F

TYEENED - 000 3dsg

SANUADY

QNAI INTHIACHAWI TYLIJYD - 10 pund

aasn {(TYICNEY) TYREON (ISYTEIEA) ISYHEONT (TYRMONEY) TYRNON IISANE TIANTHY NOIISI¥ISEA MIFHON 19
1909 % AONYTYH SZOZ/0E/TIT HINOH ST0Z/0E/TT 92-5202

FTIYIIVAY "0d ALIAILOVY FORYIVE JIA

Z1/01 :abeg

dTHSNMOL ATTIOH W04 I¥0dEY RUALTANIIXE NV JONIATS

S¢02/08/1T ONIANT J0Iddd

dtysumos ATTOH :gQ
NIdYd X295
WY 92:07 G20Z/T1/2T



$0TL0L’80T L9 Ter’che FONYIYE NOd aNE
(ZE"GLS'T) (ze sLs'1) €Z-F702 - SHENIIANIIXI/SANNIATT JO IAN
L9 TV 'E£FE L9 ISV EFE FONYIYE qQMod - Hag
00°00T 0L 6LIEE {€E"LEs) (DE"6LTEE) 000 SHYAITANEIXE 3 SAONIATI IO LEN
69762 BS"ZFPZ TLI DE" 188 ZFTZ0E'ZL 00°GPS EFE STUNLIANHAXT TYIOL
90°9T 88" 12F‘FOZ LETESE 21 E2T'6E 00" 6PS'ERE SANNIATT TYLOL
TANNA INYED TYLIAYD - £0F pumng
69762 85°2%C¢ TLT 0£°188 ZETZ0L'TL 00°SKS'ERE SEEALTANGIXE TYIOL
69762 BSTECRZTLL 0E° 188 [AREAL A 00°S¥S‘EhE AYTILAO TYLILYD - £0€ 3deq Telel
Y2 6L 00°8EL’E eoQ 00 k3T T 00°000°8T NOIIVANNOI ALIMNOWKOD - AYILAO TYIILYD 000-BLE~C06-C0F
ELSZ BS 9057491 0gr188 zv 8£0°88 00°5F5°5ZE INYED 1803 3CYEH NII9 - RAYILA0 TYIILED GOO-LLE-E06-E0F
00°0 00°0 80" 0 00°0 000 LNED LIOW SETIYHD - AYIING TYIILYD 000-9L6~E06-£0F
AVTILOO TYIIAYD - £06 adeg
ssanaTpuadyy
90-91 8812V 'F0T L6TESE TI1°€ZI'6E 00 SpS‘ERZ SEONEATS TYIOL
90971 88°12% K02 LB EGE CITEZI'6E 00°S¥S'EFE TYIANES - 000 adag TPIol
000 00°6¢G 528 0079 000 00°SPG'sze EONYTYE NOL WOMd WHISNWIL 06E-669-000-EQY
8L'9TT  (¥6'0Z0°E) 0670 F6°020°12 00" 060’81 NOILYANNOI ALINOKKOD 000-6L9-000-E0F
oo [sleRdv} Q00 0070 eloRas] SANOE INWYED ISO¥I ITTANITO HAHIL 000-549-000-£0%
00°00T (ZE-EET’'ST) 060 ZETEET’ST 08" 0 SUNNT INYED LIOW STTEVHD G00-vL9-000-E0F
00° 00T (98°896°2) LETESE 987 896°2 0C°0 LSTEIINT 000-599-000-E0F
TEIANIS ~ 000 3dsg
SanusAdY
JNOI INY¥D T¥LIAYD - £0bF pundg
auasn ("TYRREICNEY) TYRECN ictyricicilciad! (TYHEONTY) "TYIDON LEoang OEINGHY NCIIZI¥OSHT WIERON T

I9ad % FONYTYE SZOE/0E/TT HINOH GZ0Z/0E/TT 9g-5202

ATIYIIVAY M0Z ALIAILOV ADNYIVE ALA
GZ0Z/0€/TT DNIANZ QOI¥Id drysumog, ATTOH :gg
NI¥YY :I38n
ZI/IT :@beg

dTHSNMOL ATIOH ¥04 I¥0dTd TYALIANIEXET ONY HONIATS

WW Q7 INT CZA7/TT!o7T



TT ¥SLTI0 E
GGT6EL9TEE

GSBEL’9TE'E
SST6EL9TE’E

SANN3 TIY - IONYIVE gNOd aNF
SANNI TTY -~ EONYIVE dNpd -9dd

00001 LG 8LODLL (S0 ELy’'T) {L6°8L070LL) oo STIAITIANIINT 3 SEANMATY IO IFN

LLT0T SETFTI8ZTIQ’TT PG ESB0OT S8'509782e"T 00" 0ZF"IFE'ZT SARNd TI¥ - SEYQLIONEAXT TYIOL

£S5 % ZETEGBZELITT 667 6LL 66 89792767865 00°0Zy ‘THE'ET SANNA TIY - SHANIATY TYIOL

BZ GE6'TLT Z8° 78819 IDONYIVE ONOd ORI

SETIP0 ' L0T SETYO LOT SZ-¥Z02 - STENITONIAXT/SHONIATY J0 IIN

8 ¥88°19 287 1v88°19 IINYIVE ANAI “93Fg

00°00T {(0T-600°E) 99°€99 QI 600’¢c 000 STEOITANIIXE ¥ STANIATY J0 J3N

000 00°90E789T Q00 0u-o 00°90€°89T STENLIANTIXT TYIOL

6L°T 0673627591 99°£95 01°600°¢€ 00°80€£7'891 SHANIATY TYIOL

ISINTHIAACYERT Qvod - »0F pung

00" 0 00 90£’89T 0070 0070 00 90£°8971 STUNLIANRAXE TELOL

00°0 00°90€°8971 000 0070 00°90£"89T aNAd INIRIAOYEWI GVod -~ FOF 3d9Q Telol

o000 00°90£7891 Q00 000 00 S0E’89T aNnd IDAL0¥d TYLIAYD O6 ¥ISNWEL 10¥-S65-20b-F0F

oet o 0070 000 000 Q00 FORYTIYE NI O 9FISNYIL 06E-S66-F0V-F0F

aNN3 ININIACYAWI Q¥od - y0F a1dsq

$2ANITPUIEHT

LT 06°862°S9T 99°£9¢% 0T 600°E 00908897 SANNAATY TYIOL

6471 06°962755T 997 ¢9g 0T°600°¢C 00°90£789T TYIENTS - ¢o0 3dsg Yelog

00°0 0C 90£°89T 000 0070 00°90£°89T FONYTYE (NOJ HONd YHISNYIL 06E£-669-000-F0F

000 o0 a0 0 0070 0070 JHOAT TYHINTD ROYA YIASNTHEL 101-663-000-F0F

G0 00T (01" 8007°€) 85 °g9c 0T°600°E 00°0 LETIHLNT 000-599-000-V0F

TRIEANED ~ 0060 3deq

S9NUIAIY

SINIWZAOYARI O¥0¥W - pOF pung

azsn (TYWIONEY) TYNHON (ISETIDIC) ISYIMINT (IVIHONGY! TYHHON T39ANE EANTHY NOILITHIS3Id HIFAAN 19
I5ad 3 FINYTYS GZ0Z/0E/TT HINOKW SZ0T/0E/TT 9g-5Z02Z

AT TIVAY MOd ALIAIZOVY IONWTEE QLA

TAVEAN

:sbeg

SZ0Z/0E/1T ONIONT QOIddd

dTHSNMOL ATICH d0d I30d3¥ ®ANLIONIAXE ONV ZNNTATI

drysumol ATICH -€J
NIYY 1I980
WY 92:0T S20¢/11/¢T



12/11/2025

GL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 11/20/2025 - 12/17/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

tnvoice Line Desc Invoice Description

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Dept 257 ASSESSING

101-257-802-000

CONTRACTED SERVICES  DEC 25-ASSESSING SERVICES

Dept 261 CODE ENFORCEMENT

101-261-802-000
101-261-802-000
101-261-802-000

CONTRACTED SERVICES ~ SEP 25 - CODE ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
CONTRACTED SERVICES ~ OCT 25 - CODE ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
CONTRACTED SERVICES ~ NOV 25- CODE ENFORCMENT SERVICES

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

101-265-850-000
101-265-850-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-520-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-830-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000

TELEPHONE NOV 25-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE DEC 25

UTILITIES NOV 25-120 S. SAGINAW ST
UTILITIES NGOV 25-4092 GRANGE HALLRD
UTILITIES NOV 25-13409 N. HOLLY RD
UTILITIES NOV 25-13465 N, HOLLY RD
UTILITIES MOV 25-4092 GRANGE HALLRD
UTILITIES NOV 25-102 CIVIC DR

MAINT & REPAIRS - FARMSTEAD ~ OCT 25-LAWN MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS ALIG, SEP, OCT 2025-V/L FISH LAKE RD
MAINTENANGE & REPAIRS AUG,SEP,OCT 2025- KAYAK PARK
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS AUG,SEP,OCT 2025-DAWSON TIRE
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS OFFICE MISC

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS WATER HEATER MAINTENANCE

MAINT & REPAIRS - FARMSTEAD  NOV 25 LAWN MAINTENANCE

Dept 272 GENERAL SERVICES

101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000

OPERATING EXPENSES DEC 25-RED INK

OPERATING EXPENSES NOV 25- COPIER RENTAL
OPERATING EXPENSES OCT 25- COPIER RENTAL
OPERATING EXPENSES DEC 25

OPERATING EXPENSES NOV 25-SUPPLIES

OPERATING EXPENSES NOV 25-WATER

OPERATING EXPENSES NOV 25-WATER COOLER RENTAL

Amount

9,570.00

3,021.75
2,907.00
2,027.25

7,956.00

75.00
411,73
493,14
333.42

11.01

9.25

37.05

50.72
800.00
360.00
380.00
845.00
126.00
139.00

4,5655.32

127.80
142,18
149.29
208.63
110.66

30.45

14.00



12/11/2025 INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 11/20/2025 - 12/17/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
OLNumber . _InvoicelineDesc Invoice Description ... Amount
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2025 WINTER TAX BILL- COUNTY DRAIN 141.32
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES NOV 25 STATEMENT-COPIES 24.90
101-272-801-000 ACCOUNTANT/AUDITOR 2025 AUDIT 9,000.00
101-272-801-000 ACCOUNTANT/AUDITOR 2025 AUDIT 10,000.00
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY OCT 2025-HOLLY TOWNSHIP 4,020.00
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY OCT 2025-RON DENNIS 330.00
1061-272-804-000 ATTORNEY OCT 2025-GILLESPIE 808.50
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY OCT 2025-ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 60.00
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY NOV 25-HOLLY TOWNSHIP 2,520.00
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY NOV 25-RON DENNIS 1,006.50
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY NOV 25-GILLESPIE 1,402.50
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY NOV 25- ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 30.00
101-272-816-000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE  DEC 25 29.75
101-272-800-000 LEGAL NOTICES NOV25-PUBLICATIONS 741.00
30,897.48
Dept 441 PUBLIC WORKS
101-441-821-000 CEMETERY TREE WORK AT THE CEMETERY 400.00
101-441-821-000 CEMETERY CEMETERY-FALLEN TREE CLEANUP ..1,150.00
1,550.00
Dept 701 PLANNING
101-701-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES - ZISEP 25 2,415.00
101-701-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES- Z(OCT 25 4,160.00
101-701-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES - ZZNOV 25 2,685.00
101-701-811-000 PLANNER SERVICES SEP 25 1,072.50
101-701-811-000 PLANNER SERVICES OCT 25 450.00
101-701-811-000 PLANNER SERVICES NOV 25 1,550.00
101-701-811-000 PLANNER SERVICES NQV 25 720.00
101-701-812-000 ENGINEER SERVICES NOVZ22-GitLispe 588.00
13,640.50
68,169.30

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

Dept 338 FIRE AND EMERGENCY

206-338-740-000 WELL HYDRANT NOV 25-2413 BELFORD RD 28.07
206-338-740-000 WELL HYDRANT NOV 25- 4485 NELSON SCOTT DR 33.83



12/11/2025

GL Number

206-338-740-000

Fund 249 BUILDING

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 11/20/2025 - 12/17/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Invoice Line Desc
WELL HYDRANT

Dept 371 BUILDING INSPECTION

243-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-805-000
245-371-805-000
249-371-806-000
249-371-806-000
249-371-807-000
249-371-807-000
249-371-808-000
249-371-808-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
BUILDING INSPECTOR
BUILDING INSPECTOR
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
ELECTRICALINSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
PLUMBING INSPECTOR
PLUMBING INSPECTOR

NOV 25-13323 FISH LAKE RD

11/17/25 - 11/20/25

NOV 25 BUILDING DEPT FILE MAINTENANCE
DEC 25 BUILDING DEPT FILE MAINTENANCE
NOV 25-SUPPLIES

DEC 25 BUILDING DEPT FiLE MAINTENANCE
11/01/25-11/15/25

11/16/25 - 11/30/25

11/01/25 - 11/15/25

11/16/25- 11/30/25

11/01/25 - 11/15/25

11/16/25 - 11/30/25
11/01/25-11/15/25

11/16/25 - 11/30/25

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL AS

Fund 249 BUILDING

Total For Alt Funds:

414.00
360.00
468.00
260.45
351.00
1,008.91
1,188.04
605.40
406,80
638.40
408.00
82.80

6,242.80

6,242.80

68,169.30
91.97
6,242.80

74,504.07






NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Special Meeting - Board of Directors
November 12, 2025
MINUTES

Location: Holly Township Hall {Upstairs), 102 Civic Drive, Holly, Ml 48442
CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Kullis called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

MEIMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Winchester, Stilwell, Miller, Johnson
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS: Atty. Lauer

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell. A voice vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT —~ ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY ~ No pubiic comment

BUSINESS

1. Consider closed session to discuss strétegy and negotiation in éo_nnech‘on with the NOCFA Collective
Bargaining Agreement in accordance with MCL 15.:268{1)(':)

Motion by Winchester to go into closed sessfon at 4:02 pm to discuss strategy and negotiation

in connection with the NOCFA Collective Bargalning Agreement in accordance with MCL
15.268(1){c). Supported by Stilwell. A roll calf vote was taken. All present voted yes, The motion

was carried 5/0. :
The hoard came out of closed session and entered into open session at 6:04 pm
2. 2026 Proposed NOCFA Budget — Proposed Resolution 2025-03

The total proposed budget for January 1, 2026 — December 31, 2026 is $3,008,754.00. Township
contributions are as folows: Holly = $1,243,327.00 and Rose = $1,243,327.00.

Motion by Stilwell to approve Proposed Resolution 2025-03, the North Oakiand County Fire
Authority 2026 Budget as presented, Supported by Johnson. A roll cali vote was taken, All
present voted yes, The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ADJOURNMENT - Chairpersen Kullis adjourned the meeting at 6:07 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

'NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 _Pagelof2



NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 . Page2of2



Holly Township
Planning Commission — Regular Meeting
Minutes of November 12, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Mitchell called the regular meeting of the Holly Township
Planning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102

Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
Present

Glen Mitchell, Michael McCanney, Ben Armstead, Ray Kerton, Chuck Stoner, Leslie Jorgensen
and Derek Sommer.

Members Absent

Ben Armstead.

Others Present

Alexis Farrell Rodriguez, Planner and Clerk Winchester.

> Motion by Commissioner Kerton to excuse Commissioner Armstead. Supported by
Commissioner McCanney. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion

carried 6/0.
AGENDA APPROVAL

> Motion by Commissioner Stoner to approve the agenda. Supported by
Commissioner Sommer. A voice vote was talen. All present voted yes. The motion

carried 6/0,

PUBLIC COMMENT - For Items on the Agenda Only: No Public Comment.

James Gross, Dixie Hwy. addressed the commission.
Steven Ball, Dixie Hwy. addressed the commission.
Wendy Antcliff, Dixie Hwy. addressed the commission.



Holly Township Planning Commission — Regular Meeting Novenmber 12,2025 Page 2 of 4

PUBLIC HEARINGS: Rezoning request for Anthony Reed (AR Real Estate) to rezone from AGRE
(Agricultural Residential min 5 acres) to C2 for Parcel ID # 01-01-326-005 11533 Dixie Hwy., Holly MI
484432,

> Motion by Commissioner Sommer to open the public Hearing. Supported by
Commissioner Kerton. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 6/0.

James Gross, Dixie Hwy., said that in addition to his previous conunents, he felt there was a
large amount of commercial property to the north which is more than enough commercial
property to meet the needs of the township for many years to come. It should not be placed at
11533 Dixie Hwy. Commercial and industrial should be further north.

Steven Ball, Dixie Hwy. feels his property and the neighbor’s property would be devastated
having a commercial property right next to theirs, They have invested a lot and asked for that to
be considered.

Jeff Antcliff, Dixic Hwy. moved out of the City of Flint 10 years ago to his property on Dixie
Hwy for peace and quiet. Unfortunately, Shannon was built across the streef, and all those
woods are gone and all they have now is the woods behind them. They are woods people,
outdoor people, dog people. He has been a police officer for 33 years and he knows what kind of
clientele may show up. He doesn’t know what kind of business they are trying to put in. His
question was answer that it is a car wash. Thatisa good example, a lot of drug deals happen at
car washes, all kinds of bad things happen at car washes, not just in the City of Flint. Having

this in the middle of the country is a perfect spot for drug dealers to meet coming from Pontiac,
His neighbors just moved there, and they have a little kid, building their family, they don’t want
the riff raff that comes along with that type of property.

Val Bouchard, Dixie Hwy. has lived in the area for a little over 25 years and she opposes it for a
lot of reasons. She can understand why the people would want to do it. There could be worse
things like CBD Dispensaries. She agrees with everything James Gross stated. She is especially
concerned with the ground water and the contamination the car wash would have. There is not a
drainage system there to handle that and she is concerned about chemicals seeping into the
ground water. She lives across from Shannon and saw all of the thousands of trees taker down,
She understands progress happens and needs to happen, but that there has been enough progress
and we don’t need it anymore. It would be nice for this not to come in, especially for the young
family and all of us residents. She is very concerned about property values as well and wants
peace and quiet. It would be an easy place for criminals being right off 175. It would not be
good for the area and implores the commission not to do it. Before Shannon Industries was built,
you could look at the beautiful sky and see the stars, now she has to put up shades to block the
lighting. She has also been dealing for 25 years with the gravel pit trucks driving on Belford Rd.
They should enter and exit off Dixie Hwy, RCOC finally came and installed an apron at the
entrance at Belford from Dixie Hwy. She agrees with James Gross and the officer, and she
stands against it.



Holly Townghip Planning Commission -- Regular Meeting November 12, 2025 Page 3 of 4

» Motion by Commissioner Sommer to close the public Hearing. Supported by
Commissioner Stoner. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion

carried 6/0.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - October 8, 2025

» Motion by Commissioner Sommer to approve October 8, 2025 minutes. Supported
by Commissioner I erton. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion

carried 6/0.
COMMUNICATIONS: None.
OLD BUSINESS: None.

NIEW BUSINESS

1. Rezoning request for Anthony Reed (AR Real Estate) to rezone from AGRE (Agricultural
Residential min 5 acres) to C2 for Parcel ID # 01-01-326-005 11533 Dixie Hwy., Holly MI

48442,

There was a lot of discussion between the commission and the planner regarding considerations
for rezonings and the process.

> Commissioner Stoner moved to recommend approval of the rezoning request from
Anthony Reed from AGRE, Agricultural Residential district to the C-2, General
Commercial district for parcel number 01-01-326- 005 located on Dixie Highway to
the Holly Township Board, based on the findings of fact that:

a. The 2024 Holly Township Master Plan designates the future use of the site as
Commercial Center, which aligns with the requested C-2 General Commercial

District in the Zoning Plan;

b. The physical aspects of the site make it suitable for commercial development, given
its location along a major thoroughfare, access to public utilities, and compliance with
dimensional requirements of the C-2 General Commercial District;

c. The site is currently nonconforming with the dimensional requirements of the AGRE
Agricultural Residential District, and rezoning it to C-2 General Commercial District
would eliminate its nonconforming status;

d. The site has the potential to meet the full site development standards of Chapter 32 of
the Holly Code of Ordinance. Site plan review by the Planning Commission will be
required in the future which will ensure compatibility with the surrounding area

Supported by Commissioner Kerton. A roll vote was taken. Kerton; yes, McCanney; 1o,
Stoner; yes, Jorgensen; no, Sommer; yes, Mitchell; yes. The motion carried 4/2.



Holly Township Planning Commission — Repular Meeting November 12, 2025 Page 4 of 4

REPORTS: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Steven Ball, Dixie Hwy. addressed the commission.
Val Bouchard, Dixie Hwy. addressed the commission.
Wendy Antcliff, Dixie Hwy. addressed the commission.

ADJOURNMENT

»  Motion by Commissioner Stoner to adjourn the meeting. Supported by Commissioner
Jorgensen. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 6/0.

ADJOURNMENT - Commissioner Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 8:08 pm.

Karin S, Winchester, Clerk



Revenue Totals Report

12/09/2025

Record Type Exact Type Category Description Entries Amount
Pexrmit Building Commercial ADDITION TO POLE BARN 1 186.09
Permit Building Commercial Commercial Base Permit Fee 2 200.00
Permit Building Registration Fee Registraticn - Builder 1 15.00
Pexrmit Building Residential PLAN REVIEW 7 455.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Garage 3 216.75
Permit Building Residential Res, Porch/Deck/Balcony 2 90.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Remodel 2 114.17
Permit Building Residential Residental New SF 3 1,653.00
Permit Building Standard Item Base fee & 450.00C
Permit Electrical Inspection Inspection, Additional 1 130.00
Permit Electrical Inspection INSPECTION, SERVICE 2 150.00
Pexrmit Electrical Inspection NEW SF DWELLING UP TO 200 AMPS X 275.00
Pexrmit Electrical License Fee Registration -~ Electrical 3 45.00
Permit Electrical Service Service, 15 thru 200 amps 3 105.00
permit Electrical Standard Item Circuit 3 182.00
Permit Electrical Standard Iten Furnace 1 10.900
Permit Electrical Standard Item Motor, 1 - 20 KVA/HP 1 15.00
Permit Blectrical Standard Item NEW SF DWELLING UP TO 150 AMPS 1 250,00
Permit Electrical standard Item PERHIT BASE FEE 5 375.00
Permit Electrical Standard Ttem Trench 3 150.00
Pexrmit Mechanical Cooling CENTRAL A/C UP TC 8 HP 1 45,00
Permit Mechanical Cooling Evaporator Coil 1 35.00
Permit Mechanical Duct DUCT SYSTEM QR HYDRONIC HEAT 1 25.00
Permit Mechanical Heating GAS OR SOLID FUEL MANUFACT FIREP 1 25,00
Permit Mechanical Inspection Inspection, Additional 1 65.00
Permit Mechanical License Fee Registration - Mechanical 1 15.00
Permit Mechanical Piping Piping, Gas, per Outlet 2 16.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Damper, Flue/Vent 1 8.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item FUEL BURNING EQUIPMENT 3 135.00
Pexrmit Mechanical Standard Item Permit Base Fee 5 375.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Res, New SF Dwelling 4 1,000.00
Permit Plumbing License Fee Registration - Master Plumber i 15.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Fixture 1 32,00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Meter, Sprinkler 1 10.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Permit Base Fee 2 150.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Stack 1 16.00

Totals 74 7,033.92
Population: All Records

Transaction.DateToPostCOn
12:00:00 AM AND 11/30/2025 11:59:59 PM

Between

11/1/72025






McCarthy
' &Smith, Inc.

d Constricilon Serviees

December 17, 2025

Holly Township
102 Civic Drive
Holly, Michigan 48442

Dear Mr, Kullis,

McCarthy & Smith, Inc. is pleased to submit our Construction Management Services Propasal for the
new Holly Township Hall project.

As a local, family-owned firm, we take great pride in serving public and institutional clients. More than
90% of our work is dedicated to providing construction management services for libraries, municipal
buildings, educational facilities, and other public institutions. Our approach centers on listening,
collaborating, and delivering thoughtful solutions that support the long-term success of each project we

undertake.

"We are excited about the opportunity to partner with Holly Township on this important development of
the new Township Hall, With more than 60 years of construction management experience, including
substantial experience with municipal and community-driven projects, we understand that a Township
Hall is much more than just a building. It is a civic space that supports governance, public service, and
community connection for generations to come. We are confident that, together, we can effectively
navigate the complexities of design and construction and deliver a facility that Holly Township will be

proud to call home.

The following illustrates an overview of initial costs that support the Preconstruction effort, along with
the Construction Management Fee: :

1. Preconstruction Phase Services {see attached): $36,000.00
2. Construction Management Fee (overhead and profit): 2.45% (of hard construction costs)

Construction Services Phase will be devetoped during the Preconstruction Phase Services. This will
include staffing reimbursable costs, general conditions, insurance and bond costs.

We look forward to the opportunity to build this remarkable project together.

Sincerely

Aaroh-A. Philiips
Project Director
McCarthy & Smith, Inc.

24317 Indoplex Circle, Farmington Hills, M 48335 * phone 248-427-8400 * Fax 248-427-8401 * nfo@mecarthysmith,com



Holly Township - New Township Hall Project

Con

struction Management Services

Preconstruction Phase Fee Schedule
December 17, 2025

R i
) - w B c - 2
R g & & ] s
Team £ £& s $E s &
1;AJE Team Selection/Formation (RFPY - . : o S N S
RFP Creafion/Distribution/Solicitation 8
RFP Interviews/Selection 10
Subtotal 1] 18 0 0 0 0
2|Project Kick Off (February 2026)
Meet to Discuss Process/Develop Plan 2 2 2
Subtotal 0 2 2 2 0 0
3{Schematic Design Estimating {May 26 ~ June '26) R
Estimate 2 2 50
Estimate Review & Page Turn 1 1 4
Modification of Package 1 1 2
Subtotal 0 4 4 0 H 56
4|Design Development Estimating {Sep. '26 = Oct. '26) - R R -
Estimate 2 2 40
Estimate Review & Page Turmn 1 1 4
Modification of Package 1 1 2
Subtotal 4] 4 4 1] 0 46
_5)Construction Documents Revlew (December 2028) ~ -
A/E Prepares Construction Documents
Final Review of Construction Decuments 2 2 2
Subtotal 0 2 2 2 0 0
"6 Bid.&“AWard (Jan .27 i Feb’."27)-:'--'.'-r-: T = T T
Bid Package Creation 20 2 2 2
Bid Solicitation 4 4 4 2
Bid Opening 1 1
Post Bid Interviews 2 26 2
Award Recommendation Package Crealion 2 2
Award Recommendation Package Draft Review 1 1 1
Award Package Presentation 2 2
Subtotal 1 32 28 8 4 0
71Summary co
Total Hours 1 62 50 12 4 102
Billing Rates § 23500{% 167.001% 108.00][% 80,0018 40.00( S 185.00
Cost $ 23500 $10,354.00 | $ 540000 % 1,080.00 | $ 160.00 | § 18,870.00
Cost $ 36,009.00
Rounded| $ 36,000.00




Karin S, Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee
Ryan Matson, Trustee

H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

QOffice of the Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301
Fax: 248-634-5482

Holly Lo hip Michael McCanne
iy = y
ﬁgﬁy?ﬁlfi)ﬁi% Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-0331

RESOLUTION 2025-20:
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR ROSE HILL CENTER 5K WALK

WHIEREAS, Rose Hill Center has requested to be support for their Hope in Motion 5K Run
on Qctober 10, 2026 in Holly Township for the purpose of obtaining a Road Closure Permit
from the Road Commission of Qakland County.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED that the Holly Township Board of Trustees
hereby supports Rose Hill Centers Hope in Motion 5K Run in Holly Township.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 17" day of December, 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )
Clerk’s Certificate

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the | 7™ day of
December, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the
original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and
public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings
Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Resolution 2025-20 Page 1 of 1






H T George A, Kullis, Supervisor

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Jeanifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee

Office of the Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301

Fax: 248-634-5482
Ryan Maison, Trustee

]E[olly To hip Michael McCanne
4 ownst y
ngl?yfhﬁ:rsili?} Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-9331

RESOLUTION 2025-20:
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE VILLAGE OF HOLLY
REGARDING STIFFS MILL POND (HOLLY MILL POND)

WHEREAS, Stiffs Mill Pond (also known as Holly Mill Pond) has been a defining feature of
the local landscape for more than 185 years, serving as a vital part of Hollys history, identity,

and natural environment; and

WHEREAS, the Stiffs Mill Pond Dam and earthen embankment, originally constructed in the
mid-1800s, has long contributed to the ecological, cultural, and early industrial heritage of the

Holly region; and

WHEREAS, following EGLE's 2017 safety inspection rating and the emergency drawdown
in July 2025, the Village of Holly has taken meaningful steps toward compliance and long-
term planning, including the formation of the Stiffs Mill Pond Dam Committee and the
exploration of establishing a Legal Lake Level under Part 307 of Michigan's Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act; and

WHEREAS, Stiffs Mill Pond lies at the headwaters of the Shiawassee River system, and
these headwaters flow through Holly Township, contributing to the watershed health,
biodiversity, and recreational opportunities enjoyed throughout the Township and surrounding

region; and

WHEREAS, the Stiffs Mill Pond Dam Committee, made up of riparian owners, residents,
and representatives from multiple jurisdictions, has worked diligently to unify stakeholders
and pursue long-term solutions for all affected properties; and

WHEREAS, the Holly Township Parks Commission has passed a Resolution of Support,
recognizing the Mill Pond as a historical, ecological, and cultural asset to the greater Holly

community; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township has passed a Resolution of Support for the Mill Pond, further
demonstrating widespread regional alignment and shared commitment to its preservation; and

WHEREAS, Holly Township acknowledges the importance of Stiffs Mill Pond, both
historically and environmentally, and recognizes that its preservation directly benefits
residents, parks, and watershed areas within the Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Holly Township Board of Trustees
hereby

Holly Township Resolution 2025-21 Page 1 of 2



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin 8. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 . Derek Burton, Trustee
wnshi Ryan Matson, Trustee

1116) g {3}1"?‘: Dr]il:ep Michael McCanney

Holly, MI 48449 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-0331

supports the Village of Holly and the Stiffs Mill Pond Dam Committee in their joint efforts to
preserve, maintain, and restore Stiffs Mill Pond, including the pursuit of a Legal Lake Level
through Oakland County under Part 307; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that copies of this resolution shall be transmitted to the
Village of Holly, the Oakland County Board of Commissioners, and the Stiffs Mill Pond Dam
Committee.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 17 day of December, 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)} ss
COUNTY OF QAKLAND )
Clerk’s Certificate

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 17" day of
December, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the
original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and
public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in_full compliance with the Open Meetings
Act (Aet No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby,

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Helly Township Resolution 2025-21 Page 2 of 2



Office of the Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301
Fax: 248-634-5482
Holly Township
102 Civie Drive
Holly, MI 48442
(248) 634-9331

RESOLUTION 2025-22:
2025-2026 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Karin S. Winchester, Cletk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee
Ryan Matson, Trustee
Michae]l McCanney
Richard Kinnamon

BE IT RESOLVED that the Holly Township Board of Trustees approves the Holly

Township Budget Amendments as follows:

GENERAL FUND:

Decrease Revenue Account 101-000-528-000 Federal Grant — ARPA $28,01
Increase Revenue Account 101-000-630-000 Planning Fees $4,000.00

3.00

Increase Revenue Account 101-000-699-390 Transfer from Fund Balance $75,145.00

Decrease Expense Account 101-267-740-000 $28,013.00

Increase Expense Account 101-272-816-000 Computer Maintenance $64,145.00

Increase Expense Account 101-441-821.000 Cemetery $5,000.00
Increase Expense Account 101-701-812-000 Engineer $10,000.00

Total Revenue Increase $51,132.00
Total Expense Decrease $51.132.00

SAD (Fire and Emergency) FUND:

Increase Expense Account 206-338-802-000 Contracted Services (NOCFA)
Decrease Expense Account 206338-995.390 Transfer to Fund Balance $82,5

Total Expense Increase $82.593.50
Total Expense Decrease $82.,593.50

PEG (Public Education Grant) FUND:

Decrease Revenue Account 213-000-669-390 Transfer from Fund Balance $
Decrease Expense Account 213-213-740-000 Operating Expenses $4,518.06

Total Revenue Decrease $4.518.06
Total Expense Decrease  $4.518.06

$82,593.50
93.50

4,518.06

Holly Township Resolution 2025-22

Page 1 of 3




H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin 8, Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
WIS Ryan Matson, Trustee

ggg{};{?‘: B,_.l::g Michael McCanney

Holly, M1 48449 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-9331

BUILDING FUND:

Increase Revenue Account 249-000-699-390 Transfer from Fund Balance $21,000.00
Increase Expense Account 249-371-740-000 Operating Expenses $21,000.00

Total Revenue Increase $21.000.00
Total Expense Decrease $21.000.00

GRANT FUND:

Increase Revenue Account 403-000-674-000 Charles Mott Grant Fund $15,133.32
Increase Revenue Account 403-000-679-000 Community Foundation $3,020.94
Decrease Revenue Account 403-000-699-390 Transfer from Fund Balance$13,064.65

Increase Expense Account 403-903-976-000 Capital Outlay — Charles Mott Grant $15,133.32
Decrease Expense Account 403-903-977-000 Capital Outlay — Glen Meade Grant $13,064.65
Increase Expense Account 403-903-978-000 Capital Outlay — Community Foundation Grant
$3,020.94

Total Revenue Increase $5.089.61
Total Expense Decrease $5.089.61

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 17t day of December, 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

Holly Township Resclution 2025-22 Page 2 of 3



Office of the Clerk

248-634-9331 ext. 301 ’

Fax: 248-634-5482
Holly Township
102 Civic Drive

Holly, M1 48443

(248) 634-9331

Clerk’s Certificate

George A, Kullis, Supervisor
Karin 8. Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Buron, Trustee
Ryan Matson, Trustee
Michzel McCanney
Richard Kinramon

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1} the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the [ 7% day of
December, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the
original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and
public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meelings
Act (dct No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S, Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Resolution 2025-22

Page 3 of 3






